Churchill Jr. High School

School Community Council Meeting Minutes

January 12, 2021

Council Attendance

Shannon Fischio, Parent Chair	Х	Manu Collins-Peynaud, School	Excused
Trent Hendricks Principal	Χ	Mary Anne Wiebe-Strong, School	Excused
Heidi Romney, Parent	Χ	Masha Schwankl, Parent	Excused
Hollie Pettersson, Parent, Vice Chair	Χ	Steve Simos, Parent	X
Janelle Williamson, Parent	Χ	Tammy Miller, Parent	X
Julie Sasouda, School	Χ	Charlie Peterson, Assistant Principal	X
Katie Dahle, Parent	Χ	Cris Brimley, Minutes	X
Holly Nissalke, Parent	absent		

Welcome

Shannon welcomed everyone.

Approval of Minutes

 No CC meeting in December. Steve motioned to approve the November minutes and Tammy seconded the motion.

Safe Technology & Digital Citizenship

- Tabled for the February.
- Discussed the need to talk about what filters/applications are available on the school issued Chrome Books. The district video regarding these items will be sent to members to watch prior to the February meeting.

Churchill on Parade

- Charlie discussed the plan for virtual Churchill on Parade this year.
- Teachers will do a short video to showcase their programs.
- Parents and students will be able to watch the videos on our website. Students and
 parents can request to meet virtually with teachers, administrators, and counselors during
 set time. Each teacher will have a video link under their name on the Churchill webpage.
- PTSA and Community Council will provide a short video as well.
- Tour times for those who want to come and tour the school will be able to sign up after January 27th. Charlie will post the link.

Land Trust Planning and Discussion

- TSSA may not be funded as strongly next year. District advised to plan accordingly.
- Land Trust money for next year will go to teachers teaching an extra period.
- Chrome Book replacement. District helps with some technology funds.

Counseling Center Update

- · Currently working on schedule change requests.
- Starting course selection progress with our current students next week.
- Visiting elementary schools next week to talk about registration and distribute class selection cards.

- Working on dates for 6th grade math testing for advanced math placement.
- High school registration is on January 26. They will be doing ZOOM calls through 8th grade English classes as well as a google form for the class selections.

Informational Items

- There will be RISE testing at the end of the year.
- Trent went over the RISE testing for 2018-2019. Overall growth was 43%. Should it have been higher?
- Final reports are due on January 25th.
- District communications office is preparing a list of city council members to forward to the community councils so we can inform them of things going on in their local schools.

Charlie motioned to adjourn the meeting and Janelle seconded the motion. Meeting adjourned at 2:30 pm.

Next Community Council Meeting Tuesday, February 9 @ 1:30 pm Via Zoom

Guests are welcome at all Community Council meetings. If a guest would like to speak during the meeting, please inform the CC Chair. A three-minute time limit will be imposed so the meeting can be kept on track.